
From: Matthew Robinson <Matthew.Robinson@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 05 Jun 2023 06:08:57
To: IDOXDMSMyEmails@councilanywhere.org
Cc:
Subject: FW: Application for Listed Building Consent - 86 High Street Great Abington Cambridgeshire (ref
23/01990/LBC)
Attachments: PLM-295MB-54 Delta Series Datasheet.pdf

From: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 05 June 2023 11:50
To: Matthew Robinson <Matthew.Robinson@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: FW: Application for Listed Building Consent - 86 High Street Great Abington Cambridgeshire (ref 23/01990/LBC)

For you please.

Kind regards.

Rose Mills | Technical Support Officer

t: 01954 713033| m 07514921842| e-mail Rose.Mills@greatercambridgeplanning.org

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils

Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment, retention and wellbeing. From
January my working days are therefore Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday. On my non-working day, you
can contact planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org

From: Jeremy Lodge <jeremy.lodge@acarchitects.com>
Sent: 05 June 2023 11:06
To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
C
S sted Building Consent - 86 High Street Great Abington Cambridgeshire (ref 23/01990/LBC)

Dear sir or madam,

Please find attached the requested product specification/data sheet for the photovoltaic panels as per your letter of 2nd June
2023. We trust that the application can now be registered.

Many thanks,

Jeremy

For and on behalf of AC Architects Cambridge Ltd.



T: 01223 576315 www.acarchitects.com

From: Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org <Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 4:11 PM
To: Jeremy Lodge <jeremy.lodge@acarchitects.com>
Subject: Application for Listed Building Consent - 86 High Street Great Abington Cambridgeshire (ref 23/01990/LBC)

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find correspondence from Greater Cambridge Shared Planning attached to this email in relation to the following ap
plication for Listed Building Consent.

Site address: 86 High Street Great Abington Cambridgeshire

Reference: 23/01990/LBC

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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